EXHIBIT B

From: Brian Sandvig <bsandvig@vqcheese.com>

Sent: Friday, September 22, 2023 10:49 AM

To: Mckee, Reed <reed.mckee@northwestern.com>

Cc: James E. Moore <James.Moore@woodsfuller.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Sensors and Summary of Interruptible Logic and Scenarios

Reed:

Congratulations on getting the TSA approved by the PUC. Ijust listened into the call.

As a reminder, you said that you'd provide a summary of the sensors that will impact the interruptible nature
of our system and the logic behind them and how the valve will "reduce" not "close" when the total firm load

has not yet been delivered.

Time is of the essence on NWE providing VQ with this important information so that VQ can begin to invest
and plan in solutions that will manage our operation in these reduced or restricted scenarios.

When will you be prepared to present this information to VQ?
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This message is for the named person's use only. It may contain confidential, proprietary or legally privileged
information. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mistransmission. If you receive this message in error,
please immediately delete it and all copies of it from your system, destroy any hard copies of it and notify the sender.
You must not, directly or indirectly, use, disclose, distribute, print, or copy any part of this message if you are not the
intended recipient. NorthWestern Corporation and its subsidiaries each reserve the right to monitor all e-mail
communications through its network.





